
From: David Hohnstein
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Subject: FW: 3AM-GRA---- Rankin Population
Date: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 5:02:26 PM

fyi

-----Original Message-----
From: Don Carr [mailto:dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 3:56 PM
To: Ben Kogvik
Cc: David Hohnstein
Subject: FW: 3AM-GRA---- Rankin Population

Info requested from the Rankin Panel

From: Thistle, Wayne [mailto:WThistle@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 3:44 PM
To: Don Carr
Subject: RE: 3AM-GRA---- Rankin Population

Hi Don;

The project population in Rankin Inlet for 2010 is 2,791 based on the
Nunavut Bureau of Statistics.

Wayne

Wayne Thistle, CET
Regional Projects Manager
Dept. of Community & Government Services
Kivalliq Region, Government of Nunavut
PO Bag 002, Rankin Inlet, NU, X0C 0G0
Phone # (867) 645-8178
Fax # (867) 645-8196
Cell # (867) 645-6806
Mobil e-mail:
wthistle@bell.blackberry.net<mailto:wthistle@bell.blackberry.net>
________________________________
From: Don Carr [mailto:dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: March 9, 2010 3:11 PM
To: Thistle, Wayne
Cc: Jim.Walls@rjburnside.com
Subject: 3AM-GRA---- Rankin Population

Good Afternoon Wayne

Following out teleconference last week the NWB updated out Panel for the
GN-CGS application.  The Panel would like to know what is the most up to
date population estimate for Rankin Inlet as the application included only
the 2006 census population.  Could you provide the current population
estimate in support of the GN-CGS application?

Much appreciated.

Don

_________________________
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Don Carr, B.Sc.
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org


